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TO:  Tom Paulino, Mayor’s Office 
 
FROM: Jeremy Spitz, Policy and Government Affairs 
 
DATE:  February 4, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: [Resolution Appointing Dennis J. Herrera as a Director of 

the San Francisco Bay Area Regional Water System 
Financing Authority] 

 
 
Thank you for sponsoring this legislation. 
 
Please see attached an electronic copy of a proposed resolution appointing San 
Francisco Public Utilities Commission General Manager, Dennis J. Herrera, to a four-
year term to commence upon Board of Supervisor’s approval, as a Director of the San 
Francisco Bay Area System Financing Authority.  
 
The following is a list of accompanying documents  
• Board of Supervisors Resolution (Word Version) 
• BAWSCA Appointment Letter  
• Dennis J. Herrera Bio 
• California Senate Bill No. 1870 
• California Senate Bill No. 699 
• BOS Resolution 3-20 
• Proposition A, 2002 
• Proposition E, 2002 
 
Please contact Jeremy Spitz at jspitz@sfwater.org if you need any additional 
information on these items.  
 
 
 
 


